

AMY C. HASPEL

PATENT AGENT

503.595.5300 | amy.haspel@klarquist.com



OVERVIEW

Amy's practice focuses primarily on the preparation and prosecution of design, utility, and international patent applications. Her practice also includes intellectual property consulting.

Amy specializes in computer-related applications. Prior to joining Klarquist, she served as technical specialist to a large number of clients in the technical field where she prepared appeal briefs and declarations, developed strategies for foreign Office actions, and worked closely with clients to provide ongoing docket management. She also gained insight into the operations of the United States Patent and Trademark Office during her time as a Patent Examiner, providing her with an additional perspective to apply to the preparation and prosecution of patent applications.

Amy joined Klarquist in 2019.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- ▶ Alleman, Hall, McCoy, Russell & Tuttle, LLP (AHMRT) / McCoy Russel, LLP | Technical Specialist, 2011-2019 | Portland, OR
- ▶ McCoy Russel, LLP | Technical Specialist, 2017-2019 | Portland, OR
- ▶ United States Patent and Trademark Office | Patent Examiner, 2008-2011 | Alexandria, VA

EDUCATION

B.S., Electrical Engineering, Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University, 2008

ADMISSIONS

United States Patent and Trademark Office, 2019 (Reg. No. 78,385)

PRACTICE AREAS

Patents

TECHNOLOGY AREAS

Electrical & Semiconductors

Mobile Devices & Applications

Software & Internet Technology